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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
From: Martin Neil - Operational Manager DMOP
Sent: 16 June 2009 12:47
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Gould Gill - Divisional Senior Nurse - Medicine for Older
People
Cc: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary

Subject: RE: Nurses giiving evidence at GMC
Good afternoon
| can confirm that Betty Woodland will be supporting the staff from a RCN perspective.

HR are aware that out staff have been called to the hearing and | have been in contact with each member of
staff to offer support and they are aware that they can contact me at any time. We have also ensured that
they have adequate time off from work to prepare for and attend the GMC hearings

| will also meet with them once they have attended the GMC
Regards

Neil

Neil Martin

Operational Manager

Division of Medicine for Older People
QAH
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From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 16 June 2009 12:10

To: Martin Neil - Operational Manager DMOP; Gould Gill - Divisional Senior Nurse - Medicine for Older People
Subject: FW: Nurses giiving evidence at GMC

Peter has commented. Are HR involved please?

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
Education Centre, SMH

Code A

From: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary
Sent: 16 June 2009 12:07
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

16/06/2009



